Beloit Rifle Club Monthly Meeting December 4, 2019 at 7:00 pm Meeting at Beloit Rifle Club

Call to Order by the President - Julie Wagoner

Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag	
Roll Call of Board Members – Rob Lowery	Quorum: 37/48
Secretary's Report – November Minutes – Rob Lowery	Motion to accept (Deferred)
Treasurer's Report – Steve Martin Second (Lee Thompson) Voted and Approved	Motion to accept (Charlie F Brown)

Over View of Sight in Days – Steve Martin 970 guns, 838 shooters. The raffle was very successful. This was a great year.

Board Member Reports:

Dour a member reports.		
Archery – Ed Lange	NO REPORT	
Benchrest (BR-50) – Dennis Munn	NO REPORT	
Benchrest (Center Fire) – Paul Schuler	Chains or bolts are getting shot, need	
suggestions on obliviating it.		
Black Powder Lodge – Harley Whitt	Fees from last shoot were turned in.	
Next Shoot 14 th and 15 th Dec. Frost on Lodge. Volunteer sign up posted on board. Budget		
Turned in.		
Black Powder Cartridge – Don Rotzoll	NO REPORT, small bore shoot this	
Sunday.		
Chief Range Officer – Lee Thompson	NO REPORT	
Civilian Marksmanship (CMP) – Greg Davis	NO REPORT	
Conservation – Jim Shickles	NO REPORT	
Cowboy Action – Bruce Nygren	NO REPORT	
Defense Range – Tim Keinbaum	NO REPORT	
Grounds Keeper – Roger Hager	Fall clean up. Most everything is	
done. Many thanks to all the volunteers.		
High Power Rifle – Dave Fatino	NO REPORT	
Historian – Al Wendorf	NO REPORT	
Hunter Ed / Firearm Safety – Jeff Stevens	NO REPORT	
Membership – Jon Nortemann	There are currently 34 new	
applicants for membership. Good email response from applicants.		
Multi-gun – Kyle Schliem	NO REPORT	
NRA Instruction / Youth – Tom Helbig	Motion to Schedule the Women on	
Target Saturday on Sept 12 th for Main Range and Indoor Range. Second (Larry Abbott).		
Tentative until confirmation on scheduling meeting. Discussion. Voted and Approved		
Pistol – John Kittleson	NO REPORT Still shooting on	
Tuesdays and Thursdays.		

Publicity – Charles Beeler	Raffle was successful. Three BRC	
members sold 1/3 of all tickets.		
Range Construction – Wally Marshall	Scheduling a work day for indoor	
range clean up. Looking like a Friday afternoon in the next couple of weeks. Lead will be sold		
and not for anyone to keep.	-	
Rules – Dennis Loertscher	Have two life membership	
nominations. Update on Indoor Range Ammunition Calibers (See Old Business)		
Silhouette – Steve Schmalz	Indoor session starts January 6 th .	
Frosty Iron match January 18 th details on website.		
Technical Director – Todd Ryan	NO REPORT	
Trap – Jeff Goode	NO REPORT	
Wednesday Morning – Chuck Sauber	Started Indoor shooting.	
Youth Air Rifle – Larry Abbott	Waukegan Tournament. Our shooters	
placed 4 th 5 th 6 th 8 th and 9 th and placed 2 nd for teams. Looking for volunteers for work hours for		
helping with indoor range clean up.	-	

Committee Updates

- Investment On hold until next year.
- Long Term Planning / Capital Improvements Bill Ruck and Rob Lowery are going to stake out the area where new indoor range will be put. A building layout idea was drawn up by Bill Ruck and will be sent out via email to the directors. This is only an idea. Suggestions and comments are welcome. Please put them in writing.
- Financial Oversite Committee Had a meeting last month. Numbers look good.
- By-Laws See New Business

Old Business

- 2020 Election Sign up is up. Initial by name if you are running again. Open for anyone to sign up.
 - Rules Committee: AMMUNITION USAGE FOR INDOOR RANGE
 - ° Straight cased pistol caliber, non-magnum for handguns only.
 - No full magnum loads (.32 and above) including 10mm, 454 Casull, 460 S&W Ruger, 500 S&W magnum or bottle necked cartridges.
 - ° No rifles or carbines Except:
 - ° .22 rim fire rifles
 - ° Air/ Pellet rifles No larger than a .22 caliber
 - BB guns
 - ° No Pistol Caliber Carbines (PCC) or Personal Defense Weapons (PDW).
 - ° No slugs, shot or multiple projectile loads.
 - ° *** If in doubt, ask the Chief Range Officer or Pistol Director.
 - MOTION COMES OUT OF COMMITTEE. (Second not required). Discussion: many directors believe this should be more about the Foot Pounds versus calibers. VOTED AND MOTION FAILED. (12 FOR AND 14 AGAINST)

New Business

- 4-H Youth Shoot Brad Clint Derick Wagner request/ Motion for use of Main Range and indoor range (whole upper range area), June 20th from 7 am to 3 pm. Second (Larry Abbot). Discussion. **Voted and Approved.**
- 1st quarter 2020 dates
 - [°] Jan 8 Annual Meeting at Boundaries
 - ° Jan 15 Directors meeting for club schedule @6PM
 - ° Feb 5 Board meeting at Boundaries @7pm and Budget meetings @5:30pm
 - Feb 8 BRC Swap Meeting
 - Feb 9 Due Renewal
 - ° Mar 11 New Members Meeting at Boundaries
 - ° Mar 28th and 29th Annual BRC Gun Show at Boundaries
- Presentation of By-Law Changes made by Committee: Gary Larsen, Jon Nortemann, Ed Armstrong, Larry Abbott & Julie Wagoner. Proposed changes read by Julie Wagoner. This will be put out to the members in the December 2019 News Letter (Articles due this Friday). It will be voted on By the Board in February.
- Roger Halet, Dennis ? and Ken Morton are potential new members looking for sponsors.
- MERRY CHRISTMAS AND HAPPY NEW YEAR. THANK YOU FOR ALL YOU DO FOR THE CLUB. ALL OF YOU CONTRIBUTE SO MUCH AND YOU ARE APPRECIATED.

Meeting Adjourned.